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Request for Information No. 1 

Bid No. 25/26-01NS, Kitchen Products & Supplies 
April 24, 2025 

Response to Contractors’ Questions 

1.1 Question: “Can you please also send me the bid list as an excel sheet?” 

Answer: There is not an excel version available; bidders must respond as stated in the bid 
documents.  

1.2 Question: “How many Delivery Locations will there be?” 

Answer: One delivery location. 

1.3 Question: “How many delivery locations for trays do you need?” 

Answer: See Answer 1.2. 

1.4 Question: “How many delivery locations are there for this bid? If it is just one, can we 
assume that it is the 3387 Baranca Parkway in Irvine?” 

Answer: One delivery location at Irvine Unified School District - Nutrition Services, 3387 
Barranca Parkway, Irvine CA, 92606. 

1.5 Question: “Will you provide us with feedback on the items that we submitted as 
alternatives for the bid to know if they work, prior to us bidding these items?” 

Answer: If bidders followed the instructions as outlined in the bid, specifically in the 
Information for Bidders nos. 18 and 19 and the District determines that the sample is 
acceptable, the District would have issued a Revised Appendix A – Bid Form Pricing Sheet 
via an Addendum.   

1.6 Question: “Also, on bid item #1. Do you have the material of this, or do can you provide 
the application (microwavable, ovenable, fillable, etc.)?” 

Answer: Bid item no. 1 is a paper carryout tray used to carry packaged food items. 
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